
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 7, 2020 10:45 AM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: N95 procurement

From: Anand, Anita - M.P. [mailto:Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: May 7, 2020 8:55 AM
To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>
Subject: Fw: N95 procurement

From: Anand, Anita - M.P. <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: May 7, 2020 12:54 PM
To: Jasvinder Sandhu <jasvinder.sandhu@oakville.ca>
Cc: dave@dasuninternational.com <dave@dasuninternational.com>
Subject: Re: N95 procurement

Hello Dave & Jasvinder,

Thank you for reaching out to MP Anita Anand regarding the procurement of masks. We appreciate your
desire to assist our community and country during this uncertain time.

We have shared this offer and contact information with the Ministry of Public Services and Procurement to
ensure this information is reviewed by the correct departments. The Ministry will be in touch regarding any
further information or updates.

Again, thank you for your email and for your offer to assist. If you have any questions or comments, do not
hesitate to reach out to our office.

Sincerely,

Jayme Wilson
Constituency Assistant

From: Jasvinder Sandhu <jasvinder.sandhu@oakville.ca>
Sent: May 7, 2020 12:02 AM
To: Anand, Anita - M.P. <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>
Cc: dave@dasuninternational.com <dave@dasuninternational.com>
Subject: N95 procurement
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Dear Minister Anand,

I trust you’re keeping well during this time.

Per request, I’m connecting you with Chinesh Dave, a local business owner who has a connection to a large number of,
from what I’m told, high quality N95 masks from overseas.

Would your staff be so kind as to connect with him directly?

Chinesh Dave
dave@dasuninternational.com
416 824 2028.

Mr. Dave, please feel free to connect directly going forward. As mentioned, I am not permitted to participate in any
business dealings for this matter.

Kind regards and good health,

Jasvinder K. Sandhu, BBA JD
Ward 7 Town Councillor
Town of Oakville

Sent from my iPhone

Jasvinder Sandhu
Councillor
Office of the Mayor & Council
Town of Oakville | 905-815-6012 ext.6012 | | www.oakville.ca

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
http://www.oakville.ca/privacy.html 
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